



## Contributions (April 26 – May 24, 2019)

### Rabbi London Discretionary Fund

In honor of Margalit Hilton Margalit's Naming

*Ezra Hilton and Orly Henry*

In Honor of Rabbi London as Avodah's honoree for Partners in Justice

*Lisa and Howard Sachs*

### General Donations

In honor of Seymour's Birthday

*Seymour and Sarah Rabens*

### Happy Day Fund

(to support Beth Emet The Free Synagogue)

In honor of Adam Sharon's birth

In honor of Dillon King's bar mitzvah

In honor of Henry Bishop bar mitzvah

In honor of Pierce Sherman's birth

Anonymous

### JELLO Fund Jewish Education: Lifelong Learning Opportunities

of the Beth Emet Foundation  
(provides critical funding to develop and support new models for successfully engaging participants in meaningful study at any or all of life's stages)

In memory of Leonard Fink

*Jerrold and Nancy Fink*

### Memorial Fund

(in memory of a recent loss)

In memory of Mrs. Ann Gershanov

*Sara & Adam Laver and Family*

*Lois and Phillip Kupritz*

*Seymour Lipton*

*Mary Relles*

In memory of Abraham Arthur Brodsky

*Allan and Beverly Brodsky*

In memory of Dr. Selig B. Kousnetz

*Richard and Marian Kaufman*

In memory of Faye Garriek Ceil Schechter

*Lyn Weil*

In memory of Helen Ann Saidel

*Lou-Ellen Saidel*

In memory of Jerry Blumenfeld

*Mark and Susan Blumenfeld*

In memory of Lee S. Davis  
*Anonymous*  
In memory of Marty Merel  
*Karl and Diane Berolzheimer*  
*Georgia Cohen*  
*Robert and Joan Fragen*  
*Phillip and Norma Gordon*  
*Anonymous*  
*Richard and Judith Rhodes*  
In memory of Mary Wiebrecht  
*Jerry and Carol Burin*  
In memory of Milroy H. Gross  
*Eston and Sandra Gross*  
In memory of Miriam Goldman  
*Glenn Ramsey and Rosalind Ramsey-Goldman*  
In memory of Miriam Gerber, Myron Gerber and Jay Mitchell Gerber  
*Francine Rabin*  
In memory of Ruth Weiner  
*Judith Pierotti*  
In memory of Sam Pfeifer  
*George and Judith Pfeifer*  
In memory of Samuel Zonenberg  
*Gert Schachtman*  
In memory of Sid Bernstein  
*Frieda Bernstein*  
In memory of Yetta Cooperman  
*Doris Blackwell*

**P-DAT Fund / Detained Immigrants**

(to provide funds for personal items for newly released detained immigrants)

In honor of Rabbi Andrea London for being an Avodah Partner in Justice  
*Douglas and Jessie Macdonald*  
In memory of Mildred Bashook  
*Philip and Nancy Bashook*

**Soup Kitchen**

(to provide funds for feeding the hungry at Beth Emet on Wednesday evenings)

In honor of Ms. Vera Nolan's birthday  
*Esther V. Buonanno*  
In honor of Stuart Shulruff birthday  
*Mary Morris*  
In memory of Ruth Buchanan  
*Alvin and June Gordon*  
In support of Soup Kitchen  
*William and Lynne Abbott*  
*Mareon Arnold*  
*Sheryl and Stopher Bartol*  
*Philip and Nancy Bashook*  
*Lawrence Byer*  
*Christina Century*  
*Lawrence and Marilyn Cohen*  
*Ilia Coriano*  
*Robert and Barbara Davis*  
*Jessica Feldman*  
*Mark and Kathy Fisher*  
*Charles and Sheri Fox*

**Commented [BK1]:** Is this the right name? Maybe Mildred?

**Commented [SH2R1]:** Thank you. Mildred is the right spelling.

**Commented [SH3R1]:**

*Clifford and Barbara Ganan  
Joyce Gayle  
Howard and Brenda Goffen  
Craig and Michal Golden  
Terry and Jamee Gross  
Susan Gumbiner  
Karen Harris-Sudah and Bruce Harris  
Barry and Alysa Isaacson  
Neal Pearlman and Eden Juron  
Laurie Kabb  
Richard Kaufman  
Philip and Jackie Krause  
Paul Langer and Judith Frank  
Sandi and Elizabeth Lerner  
Craig Leva  
Nancy Levi  
Daniel and Andrea London  
Richard and Donna Loundy  
Jeffrey and Lynn Meisles  
Kathy Mirkin and Gilbert Liddell  
Robert and Louise Motel  
Kristi and Ben Nixon  
Diane Weil and Mark Perelman  
Stephen and Shari Reiches  
Robert and Deborah Render  
Howard and Lisa Sachs  
Margaret Curran and Josh Sale  
Karen Sandler  
Barbara Stock  
Robert Tanner  
Marla Topp  
Victor and Jane Walchirk  
Richard and Karen Weiland  
Lee and Holly Zimmerman  
Brian Platnick and Bryna Kra  
Anonymous*

**Tzedakah Fund**

(to provide grant money to support causes, organizations and projects promoting justice, equality, and social well-being)

*Paul and Rebecca Fields  
Robert and Joan Fragen*